UNIVERSITY OF

FACULTY SENATE

MEMORANDUM

To: Edward T. Foote I1, Presjdent

From: Steven Green
Chair, Faculty Senate

Date: 31 August 2000

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2000-03(D) - Expansion of Eligibility for Faculty Listserv
Subscribers (this legislation is an addition to Faculty Senate Legislation #99017(D) -
Creation of University-wide, Opt-in, Faculty Listservs)
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The Faculty Senate, at its 31 August 2000 meeting, voted unanimously to recommend that the
criteria for eligibility to subscribe to the "AllFacultyListserv" be expanded to include appropriate
administrators. This legislation 1s an addition to Faculty Senate Legislation #99017(D) -
Creation of University-wide, Opt-in, Faculty Listservs.

With whom do you suggest the specific eligibility criteria be discussed and resolved?

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your consideration and response.
SGrkl

ce: u/ Luis Glaser, Provost
VM. Lewis Temares, Vice President of Information Technology
avid Lieberman, Sr. Vice President of Division of Business and Finance
“Michael Rierson, Vice President of University Advancement
Roosevelt Thomas, Vice President of Human Resources and Affirmative Action
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